
College of Health & Human 
Services 
Eastern Illinois University 
Klehm Hall – Room 1030 
600 Lincoln Avenue 
Charleston, IL  61920 
 
(217) 581-6025 
 
 
TO:   Council on Academic Affairs 
   Council on Graduate Studies 
    
FROM:  Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean 
 
SUBJECT:  Executive Action 
 
DATE:  April 19, 2019 
 
 
Effective Date:   Fall 2019 
 
 
Request to remove KSS 4762 from the EIU catalog (See attached.) 
   

EA-CHHS-19-35 
Effective Fall 2019 



DEPARTMENT OF KINESIOLOGY, SPORT, and RECREATION 
COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY 
 

 
TO:    Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean 
    College of Health and Human Services 

 
 

FROM:  Jon Oliver, Interim Chair 
    Department of Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation 

 
 

SUBJECT:  KSS 4762 – Publicity in Sports 
 
 

DATE:   April 18, 2019 
 
 

Effective:    Fall 2019 
 
 

Request:    To remove KSS 4762 from the EIU catalog 
 
 
Rationale:    The course is no longer offered by the KSS (KSR) Department, replaced by 

  KSR 4765: Marketing in Sport. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


